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15th June 2022 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 220539.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 

1. Number of non-injury falls (identified by pathways outcome) attended by 
SECAmb (& private providers working at the time for SECAmb) crews 
within the North East Hampshire & Farnham CCG area between 1st 
January 2022 – 29th May 2022. 

298 

2. Of these calls, the breakdown of call category assigned – C1/C2/C3/C4 

Cat1 Less than 10 

Cat2 56 

Cat3 231 

Cat4 Less than 10 

 

3. Of these calls by call category, the medium and maximum timescales for 
first response on scene 

Cat1 Medium 00:09:48 Maximum 00:09:48 

Cat2 Medium 00:28:07 Maximum 02:21:01 

Cat3 Medium 02:01:23 Maximum 07:03:50 

Cat4 Medium 00:38:59 Maximum 00:38:59 
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4. Of these calls by call category, the percentage conveyed to hospital 
(compared to non-conveyed) 

 SC ST 

Cat1 75% 25% 

Cat2 52% 48% 

Cat3 38% 63% 

Cat4 33% 67% 

5. The number of calls with a Cleric ePCR primary diagnosis of non-injury 
falls attended by SECAmb crews within the North East Hampshire & 
Farnham CCG area between 1st January 2022 – 29th May 2022 

240 

6. Of these calls, the breakdown of call category assigned – C1/C2/C3/C4 

Cat1 Less than 10 

Cat2 45 

Cat3 191 

Cat4 Less than 10 

 

7. Of these calls by call category, the medium and maximum timescales for 
first response on scene 

Cat1 Medium 00:09:48 Maximum 00:09:48 

Cat2 Medium 00:26:22 Maximum 02:21:01 

Cat3 Medium 01:46:58 Maximum 07:03:50 

Cat4 Medium 00:38:59 Maximum 00:38:59 

8. Of these calls by call category, the percentage conveyed to hospital 
(compared to non-conveyed) 

  SC ST 

Cat1 50% 50% 

Cat2 40% 60% 

Cat3 32% 68% 

Cat4 0% 100% 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 

Please note that for figures that are less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact 
number as it may be identifiable to individuals. 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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